
From: Campus Life
To: "933d4903-61fd-4b89-9501-d3093580fddc@relay.engage.campuslabs.com"
Cc: Melissa Tineo; Kirsten Scheck; J Whitlow
Subject: August 5th - Important Information for Student Organizations!
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 2:43:53 PM
Importance: High

Hello Student Organization Presidents, Vice Presidents, and Advisors!  

This is your Wednesday, August 5th email from Campus Life. We will continue to update you
every Wednesday moving forward. Here’s your reminder about the content that was in last

week’s email from Friday, July 31st. We have attached a PDF of the email that was sent on
Friday expanding on each of the areas below: 

·         Student Org Promo Opportunities  

o    Involvement Fair Registration, Virtual Org Info Sessions, Student Org PowerPoint
slide, and Campus Life Flipgrid (all due August 16) 

·         Lead MU Registration is now open 

Today’s Topics: 

·         Fall 2020 Student Organization Readiness Survey 

·         Reminder: Activate Your Org 2020-2021 

·         D2L Training is Live 

·         Register today for the Emerging Leaders Program 

·         Follow Campus Life on Instagram 
 

1.      Fall 2020 Student Organization Readiness Survey - We created a survey to gauge
your thoughts about the fall 2020 semester. We highly encourage you to complete this

survey by Wednesday, August 12th so that Campus Life can best support you and your
student organization moving forward. Follow this link to the survey. It will take you 10
minutes to complete, but it is vital for us to get this feedback. In appreciation for
participating, all students who complete the survey by midnight on Wednesday, August
12th will be entered into a drawing for one of two $25 Amazon Gift Cards. At the end of
the survey, you will be asked to enter your information. *This survey is ANONYMOUS. Your
information will only be used to contact you should you be selected to receive one of the
incentives. Your information will NOT be associated with your responses on the survey. 
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2.      Reminder: The Activate Your Org process must be completed by Wednesday,
September 16, 2020 in order for your organization to remain active for the 2020-2021
academic year. If you have any questions about where you are in
this process, please email campuslife@millersville.edu, or call 717-871-7056.  Please be
sure to start AND complete this process by September 16th. If you do not begin this
process by September 16th your organization will be locked and denied all services until
the start of the spring 2021 semester.  If you have begun, but not yet completed, the
Activate Your Org process, your organization will be frozen until all requirements have
been fulfilled. Here are the step by step instructions. The instructions to Hazing
Prevention Training can also be found in those instructions. 
 

3.      D2L Training, which is part of the Activate Your Org process, is now live! Each
organization’s President and one other officer are required to complete the Title IX
training hosted on D2L. In the online registration portion of Activate Your Org 2020-2021
we asked for your two members that will be completing this training. Those names have
been added to the D2L course. D2L Training must be completed by Wednesday,
September 16, 2020. 
 

4.      Campus Life is now recruiting for the (virtual) Emerging Leaders Program. All students
who are interested in enhancing their leadership development skills are invited! Here’s the
flyer, and here is the link to register via Get Involved. Since this series is very interactive,
registration will be capped at the first 20 students to register. Spots will be filled on a first
come first serve basis. Registration will close on Monday, September 7th. 
 

5.      Campus Life is now on Instagram! Follow us @MillersvilleCampusLife in order to stay
in the loop on your favorite social media platform, and we’ll follow your student
organization back! 
 

Campus Life Zoom Meet-Up Flyer for this Week 

·         Tonight! Wednesday, August 5 at 7:15pm (Activate Your Org Overview) 

·         Thursday, August 6 at Noon (Review today’s, August 5th, Email Content) 
 

Upcoming Topics:   

·         (August 12th) Student Organization Operation & Event Guidelines 
 

Take care and please reach out if you have any questions!  
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Best,  
Campus Life 
 


